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August 24, 2020

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Dear Mr. Harris:
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FACSIMILE (973) 623-3813

CONNECTICUT OFFICE
246 MARGHERITA LAWN
STRATFORD, CT 06615
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FACSIMILE (203) 358-8377

OF COUNSEL
GEORGE B. FREEHILL
PATRICK J. BONNER*
MARK F. MULLER
HILARY K. JONCZAKzt

3 ADMITTED IN FLORIDA ONLY. PRACTICE
LIMITED TO FEDERAL ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

Our Ref: 167-16/GMV

Big Port Service DMCC v. China Shipping Container Lines Co., Ltd.
Petition for Writ of Certiorari
Case No. 20-128

We represent Respondent China Shipping Container Lines Co., Ltd. (“CSCL”) in the
above matter. We write to request a 30-day extension of the time for CSCL to submit its Brief in
Opposition to the Petition for Certiorari filed by Petitioner Big Port Service DMCC (“BPS”) up
to and including October 8, 2020. The current deadline for CSCL to file its Brief in Opposition is

September 8, 2020.

The reason for this request is that our office remains working remotely and continues to
experience logistical delays as a result of the COVID-19 crisis. The extension is also requested
so that we can have additional time to confer with our overseas clients regarding BPS’ Petition.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Respectfully submitted,

oM

FREEHILL,/IPGAN & MAHAR LLP
)\

ina M. Venezia



cC: Jonathan Herstoff
Jessica Sblendorio
HAUG PARTNERS LLP
Counsel of Record for Petitioner
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